ADAMS
ROBINSON

General-Mechanical Contractors

May 21, 2024

NC Institute of Minority Economic Development
114 West Parrish Street
Durham, NC 27701 '

RE: Smithfield, North Carolina
Johnston County 210 Wastewater Treatment Facility 8 MGD Expansion
Bids: Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Adams Robinson Enterprises is bidding as a General Contractor on the above referenced project and is
soliciting bids from MBE/WBE subcontractors and suppliers. The project is bidding on Thursday, June 13,
2024 at 2:00 p.m.,

We are requesting your assistance in contacting those firms which may be interested in submitting a bid on
this project. Items of work to be subcontracted include, but are not limited to the following:

Asphalt Paving Fence Demolition Excavation & Backfill Concrete

Drywall Painting HVAC Landscaping Clearing & Grubbing
Reinforcing Steel Plumbing Roofing Site Grading Trucking & Hauling
Waterproofing Caulking Electrical Precast Concrete Doors & Windows
Instrumentation Sidewalks Masonry Erosion Control Miscellaneous Metal
Insulation Glass & Glazing

Documents may be reviewed at no cost at these locations:

1. Adams Robinson Enterprises, Inc., 2735 Needmore Rd., Dayton, OH 45414. Call (937) 274-5318 or
email arco@adamsrobinson.com.

Online at https://adamsrobinson.com/onedrive, password: estimating

McGraw Hill Construction/Dodge (dodge.construction.com)

ConstructConnect Company

Hazen and Sawyer (JCPU210W WTF8MGD(@hazenandsawyer.com)

RSN

Bids must be received in our office no later than 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at address shown
above or by fax to (937) 274-0836 or email: arco@adamsrobinson.com.

Adams Robinson Enterprises, Inc. is willing to review any responsible quote and will negotiate terms, if
appropriate. We will assist interested parties, when possible, in obtaining equipment, purchase of supplies,
obtaining bonds, limits of credit and/or insurance. MBE/WBE companies can bid work for this project in
any areas that they are qualified. Quick pay agreements are available for qualified MBE/WBE companies.
Bonds aren’t required in certain divisions or below certain contract amounts.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Steven A. Siefker
MBE/WBE Administrator
2735 Needmore Road 385 Douglas Avenus, Suite 3400
Dayton, OH 45414 Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
(937) 274-5318 - Fax (937) 274-0836 (407) 774-5600

arco@adamsrobinson.com Equal Opportunity Employer www.adamsrobinson.com



